
 

INTEROFFICE MEMORAND UM 

TO: LICENSE AND HEALTH COMMITTEE 

FROM: ASSISTANT CITY ATTORNEY NICHOLAS CERWIN 

SUBJECT: NON-PAYMENT OF  PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES  

DATE: 7/7/2017 

 

NON-PAYM ENT OF PER SONAL PRO P ERTY TAXES  

 The below-listed licensed/permitted businesses are delinquent on their personal 
property tax payments and have not set up payment plans.  To assist the city attorney’s 
office in collecting payment, I am respectfully requesting that the licensees/permittees 
be ordered in for an appearance in front of the License and Health Committee.    

 

3 Ways Kitchen 
Antigua Latin Restaurant, LLC 
Bert’s Amusement 
Cat Network, Inc 
Dog House 
Drunken Duck/Derosia Enterprises LLC 
Fratelli Restaurant Group 
Golden Chicken 
Jack Rabbit Slims 
Rupena’s Inc/Rupena’s Foods/Westwood Realty LLC 
Sheboygan Brat House/Megapol Inc. 
Sir Gregory’s Pub LLC 
Steakhouse 100/Sobczak and Sitowski LLC 
Taqueria Buena Vista 
Walk Her Inn 
West Allis Liquor & Tobacco 
Whisk Culinary/Sparrow Ventures 
 
 
 
 

 
Thank you.   


